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SECRET

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Technical Services Division

ATTENRTIOR : Mr. Clayton Kallander
226 Westout
FROM : Deputy Director of Security (Investigations and
Operational Bupport)
SUBJECT : O'CONNELL, James P.

#66483

1. Returned herewith find alias documentation which was issued
by your office to the Subject in accordance with our request om 6

April 1962.

2. The documentation in question is no longer needed and may be
destroyed.

3. Please convey my appreciation to those responsible for the
expeditious handling of this matter.

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:

: i Vict:‘:’g:) White

Attachments s )
[{:_alifornié} Driver's License
Social Security Card
Reserve Officer's Association Membership Card
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“"Diff Files” for NARA 2025 Documents Release
JFK Assassination Records

This file highlights differences Notes:

between the 2025 release, and previous releases. Black text on a b_lue background ir}idcates c9ntent
that was previously redacted using black ink.

Generated using diff-pdf and OpenCV.
Thanks to the Mary Ferrell Foundation and
The Black Vault for their archiving work.

maryferrell.org _ Red: Newly revealed in 2025. I did my best to be accurate in revealing what is new,
theblackvault.com Blue: Present in earlier releases, but not in 2025. but please confirm with the original sources
github.com/vslavik/diff-pdf Unchanged between versions. where accuracy is essential.
dpenioge’s , Created by: x.com/hlywdufo
JFKdiffs:com

For Original Documents visit:
archives.gov/research/jfk/release-2025



